Interoffice Memorandum
January 26, 2018

TO: Mayor Teresa Jacobs
and Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Mark V. Massaro, P.E., Director, Public Works Department M

CONTACT PERSON: Christine Lofye, P.E., Manager (L
Traffic Engineering Division
PHONE NUMBER:  (407) 836-7890

SUBJ: Construction of Speed Tables on Qak Crossing Road

At the request of the McCraney Property Company, staff conducted a speed study on Oak
Crossing Road. The complaint was originated due to street racing on Oak Crossing Road
at night and on the weekends. The speed study showed very high speeds on the road
especially on the weekend.

The McCraney Property Company is the only property owner that abuts and directly
accesses Oak Crossing Road. Staff is proposing to install two speed tables on the street

due to the high volume of truck traffic. The McCraney Property Company has agreed to
fund the project 50% with the County and funds will be submitted prior to construction.

Action Requested: Approval to construct speed tables on Oak Crossing Road.
District 4.
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January 4, 2018

RE: Frank C. Yokiel, AICP
Orange County Government
Public Works

To Mr. Yokiel:

On behalf of Bent Oak Phase 2 Industrial, LLC, this letter confirms authorization for the installation of
two speed tables (per the attached specifications provided by Orange County; exact installation
locations to be determined) on Oak Crossing Road between Taft Vineland Road and Boice Pond Road.

As you are aware, and based on the speed study that you conducted between 12/12/17 and 12/17/17, it
is clear that Oak Crossing Road is experiencing excessive speeds as a result of active vehicle racing that
takes place on a daily basis. The racing has led to property damage, trespassing, loitering, littering and
potentially dangerous interactions with those committing these acts. The existing racing element is
disrupting business and tenant safety and we are confident that the speed tables will eliminate the
ability to race along this road.

We take pride in the management of our properties and the level of service we provide to each of our
tenants and are confident that with your cooperation, we can experience a return to a safer and more
peaceful environment for all.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(407) 852-0701 ext 201. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Sean Carney
Director of Asset Management
McCraney Property Company
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